

Curriculum Vitae

Marta Meleddu

Personal Information and current position

Postal address: Via Muroli 25 Room F5 - Via Muroli 23b 07100 - Sassari, Italy.

Postal address 2: c/o polo universitario di Olbia, II floor, aeroporto Costa Smeralda 07026 Olbia, Italy.

Phone Number: +39079213511; email: mmeleddu@uniss.it.

2017- current: Fixed term contract for research and teaching activities (RTD – A). Sector: 13/A1, Economia Politica.

Affiliation: Department of Economics and Business (DiSEA), University of Sassari.

Other affiliation: Center for North-South Economic Research, Universities of Cagliari and Sassari (CRENoS), Italy.

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.it/scholar?hl=it&as_sdt=0%2C5&q=marta+meleddu&btnG=

Research Gate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Marta_Meleddu

Ideas: <https://ideas.repec.org/f/pme630.html>

Education

2012: Ph.D. in Economics, University of Sassari (Italy)

2010: Master of Science in Economics and Econometrics, University of Bristol (United Kingdom).

2007: Master in Applied Statistics, University of Sassari (Italy).

2004: Laurea (Degree) in Economics and Business, University of Sassari (Italy)

Academic career

2018: national academic qualification as Associate Professor, sectors 13/A2 (Politica Economica) and 13/A4 (Economia Applicata). Ministero dell'Istruzione, dell'Università e della Ricerca, Italy.

2017: national academic qualification as associate professor (maître de conference) for Section 5 (Sciences économiques). Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur, de la Recherche et de l'Innovation, France.

2016: research scholarship, department of Political Sciences (POLCOMING), University of Sassari.

2015-2016: post-doc research fellow, department of Agricultural, University of Sassari.

2012-2015: post-doc research fellow at the Department of Economics and Business (DiSEA), University of Sassari.

2011–2012: research assistant, Faculty of Economics, Free University of Bolzano.

Teaching experiences

2017- current: Tourism economics and economics of tourism destinations. Department of Economics and business (DiSEA), University of Sassari.

2013-2015: Microeconomics and environmental economics. Department of Architecture, Planning and Design (DADU), University of Sassari

2012-2015: Econometrics. Department of Economics and business (DiSEA), University of Sassari.

2012-2013: Microeconomics. Department of Economics and business (DiSEA), University of Sassari.

2010-2012: Principles of Economics. Teaching Assistant at the Faculty of Political Science, University of Sassari.

Research interests

Tourism and regional economics, environmental economics, consumer preferences and choice modelling (Revealed and Stated preferences Methods). Applied econometrics and microeconomics.

Current research projects

Looking for an eco-sustainable sheep supply chain: environmental benefits and implications Role: member of the team, coordinator: Prof. Vannini.

Contabilità economico-ambientale e servizi ecosistemici nell'area marina protetta dell'Asinara. Role: member of the team, coordinator: Prof. G. Atzeni.

Dimensione sociale ed economica della pesca nelle Aree Marine Protette (AMP). Role: coordinator.

Recent published articles in referred journals

2018. Public spending on renewable energy in Italian regions. *Renewable Energy*. Vol. 115, 1086-1098, with M. Pulina.

2018. The efficiency of the public intervention on the environment: Evidence based on non-parametric and parametric approaches. *Journal of Cleaner Production*, Vol. 183, 744-759, with M. Pulina.

2018. Quality evaluation and preferences of healthcare services: the case of telemedicine in Sardinia. *Quality & Quantity*, pages 1-13, with S. Capecchi and M. Pulina.

2018. Potential users' preferences towards cardiac telemedicine: A discrete choice experiment investigation in Sardinia. *Health Policy and Technology*, Vol. 7, Issue 2, pages 125-130, with M. Deidda and M. Pulina.

Curriculum Vitae

Marta Meleddu

2018. Biagi, B., Ladu, M.G., Meleddu, M., Urban Quality of Life and Capabilities: An Experimental Study. *Ecological Economics*, Vol. 150, pages 137–152, with B. Biagi and M.G. Ladu.
2017. Use value of cultural events: The case of the Christmas market, *Tourism Management*. Vol. 59, pages 67-75, with J.G. Brida and O. Tokarchuk.
2017. Food losses, shelf life extension and environmental impact of a packaged cheesecake: a life cycle assessment. *Food Research International*. Vol. 91, 124-132, with M. Gutierrez and A. Piga.
2017. Small- and medium-scale Italian winemaking companies facing the open innovation challenge. *International Small Business Journal*, Vol. 35 (3), 327-348 with A. Presenza, T. Abbate and F. Cesaroni.
2016. Repeating discrete choice experiments to estimate public preferences in a case of coastal land use policy. *Economics and Policy of Energy and the Environment*. Vol. 2016 (1), 47-72.
2016. Productivity, wage and inflation relationship for a sample of developed countries: new evidence from panel cointegration tests with multiple structural breaks. *International Journal of Applied Economics*, Vol. 13(1), 15-31, with M.G. Ladu.
2016. Understanding museum visitors' experience: a comparative study. *Journal of Cultural Heritage Management and Sustainable Development* Vol. 6 (1), 47-71, with J.G. Brida e M. Pulina.
2016. Evaluation of individuals' intention to pay a premium price for ecotourism: An exploratory study. *Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics*. Vol. 65, 67-78, with M. Pulina.

More also on:

<https://iris.uniss.it/simple-search?query=meleddu+marta#.XEnPQVxKg2w>

Autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali ai sensi dei D. lgs. 196/03 e 101/18.

